TWO LAKES
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT

MIAMI-DADE COUNTY
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING
DECEMBER 3, 2025
6:00 P.M.

Special District Services, Inc.
8785 SW 165th Avenue, Suite 200
Miami, FL 33193
786.313.3661 Telephone
877.SDS.4922 Toll Free
561.630.4923 Facsimile




" mg 0 R

AGENDA
TWO LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Aquabella Clubhouse
10401 W 35" Lane
Hialeah, Florida 33018

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING
December 3, 2025
5:30 p.m.
Call to Order
Proof Of PUBLICAtION. ... e Page 1

Establish Quorum
Additions or Deletions to Agenda
Comments from the Public for Items Not on the Agenda
Approval of Minutes
1. October 23, 2025 Regular Board Meeting. ..........oouiiuiiiiiiiiiiiii i eeaean Page 2
Old Business
1. Update Regarding ButterflyMX Software Services Agreement
a. Update Regarding Joint Participation Agreement and Grant of Easement
b. Update Regarding HOA Resolution
2. Update Regarding Lake Fountain Installation (Main Clubhouse Lake)
3. Update Regarding Gym Upgrades
4. Update Regarding Mold Remediation in Main Clubhouse (Kids Playroom)

New Business

1. Discussion Regarding Installation of Soccer Field or Basketball Court......................cooiintl. Page 9
2. Discussion Regarding Installation of Saltwater Aquarium for Clubhouses......................o.oee. Page 17
3. Discussion Regarding Modification to the Main Clubhouse Reception Area..................oeenee. Page 44

Administrative Matters

1. Discussion Regarding Club Staff Holiday Bonus
Board Member & Staff Closing Comments
Adjourn



Publication Date Subcategory
2025-11-25 Miscellaneous Notices

NOTICE OF SPECIAL BOARD MEETING OF THE

TWO LAKES COMMUNITY

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Two Lakes Community Development District (the "District") will hold a
Special Board Meeting (the "Meeting") of its Board of Supervisors (the "Board") on December 3, 2025, at 5:30
p.m. at the Aquabella Clubhouse located at 10401 W. 35th Lane, Hialeah, Florida 33018. The purpose of the
Special Board Meeting is to discuss ongoing District projects and for the Board to consider any business that
may lawfully and properly come before it.

A copy of the agenda for the Meeting may be obtained at the offices of the District Manager, c/o Special
District Services, Inc., at (561) 630-4922 or asilva@sdsinc.org (the "District Manager's Office") during normal
business hours. The Meeting is open to the public and will be conducted in accordance with the provisions of
Florida law for special districts. The Meeting may be continued to a date, time, and place to be specified on
the record at the Meeting.

Any person requiring special accommodations in order to access and participate in the Meeting because of a
disability or physical impairment should contact the District Manager's Office at least forty-eight (48) hours
prior to the Meeting. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the Florida Relay Service by dialing
7-1-1, or 1-800-955-8771 (TTY) / 1-800-955-8770 (Voice), for aid in contacting the District Manager's Office.
Each person who decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at
the Meeting is advised that person will need a record of proceedings and that accordingly, the person may
need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, including the testimony and evidence upon
which such appeal is to be based.

Meetings may be cancelled from time to time without advertised notice.

District Manager

TWO LAKES COMMUNITY

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

www.twolakescdd.org

IPL0291917

Nov 25 2025

Page 1



TWO LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
OCTOBER 23, 2025

A. CALL TO ORDER

District Manager Armando Silva called the October 23, 2025, Regular Board Meeting of the Two
Lakes Community Development District (the “District”) to order at 7:04 p.m. in the Aquabella
Clubhouse located at 10401 W 35th Lane Hialeah, Florida 33018.

B. PROOF OF PUBLICATION

Mr. Silva presented proof of publication that notice of the Regular Board Meeting had been published
in the Miami Herald on October 13, 2025, as legally required.

C. ESTABLISH A QUORUM

Mr. Silva determined that the attendance of the following Board Members constituted a quorum and

it was in order to proceed with the meeting: Joseph Noriega, Carlos Mendiluze, Orlando Bracho and
Albert Abreu.

Staff in attendance included: District Manager Armando Silva and Associate District Manager Pablo

Jerez of Special District Services, Inc.; and District Counsel Liza Smoker of Billing, Cochran, Lyles,
Mauro & Ramsey, P.A

D. ADDITIONS OR DELETIONS TO THE AGENDA
Mr. Silva requested to add the following items to the agenda:

e New Business — Discussion Regarding Holiday Lighting and Décor for the Clubhouses

e New Business — Discussion Regarding Vending Machine Proposal

e New Business — Consider Resolution No. 2025-12 - Declaring Rule Null, Void and
Unenforceable

¢ Administrative and Operational matters — Auditor Renewal Memo

E COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA
There were no comments from the public for items not on the agenda.

F. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
1. June 26, 2025, Regular Board Meeting & Public Hearing

Mr. Silva presented the June 26, 2025, Regular Board Meeting & Public Hearing minutes and asked
if there were any comments and/or changes. There being no comments or changes, a motion was
made by Mr. Noriega, seconded by Mr. Abreu and unanimously passed approving the June 26, 2025,
Regular Board Meeting & Public Hearing minutes, as presented.

G. OLD BUSINESS

Page 1 of 7

Page 2



1. Update Regarding ButterflyMX Software Services Agreement

Ms. Smoker provided the Board with an update on the status of the ButterflyMx Software Services
Agreement. A couple of minute revisions to the indemnity portion of the agreement will be made so
that both parties can execute the finalized version once the Grant of Easement has been granted to the
District.

2. Update Regarding Joint Participation Agreement and Grant of Easement

Mr. Silva advised that the Joint Participation Agreement and the Grant of Easement were still under
the possession of the Association and remained pending execution. In addition, District Counsel has
requested a resolution that goes hand in hand with the Grant of Easement be provided for review.
This request has been made several times to the Association, but no documentation has been provided
yet. Mr. Silva stated that he had sat down with the Association to explain the items needed and
expressed optimism that the required documents would be received within the next week or two.

3. Update Regarding Clubhouse Security Services

Mr. Silva circulated the Second Amendment to the Clubhouse Security Services Agreement between
the District and Brotherhood Security Services, which added two additional hours of service per day.
Mr. Silva reminded the Board that the agreement had already been approved pursuant to the previous
Board Meeting and had since been fully executed.

4. Update Regarding Lake Fountain Installation

Mr. Silva advised that the installation of the fountain in the northernmost lake had been completed.
Boring for the electrical lines for the fountain that will be located on the southernmost lake will begin
during the second week of November. District Club Management will update the community when
the project commences, as the pool area in the main clubhouse will need to be temporarily closed
during the work.

H. NEW BUSINESS
1. Consider Resolution No. 2025-08 — Completion of 2024 Club Acquisition Project

Mr. Silva presented Resolution No. 2025-08, entitled:
RESOLUTION NO. 2025-08

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE TWO LAKES
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT FINDING AND DECLARING
THE SERIES 2024 PROJECT TO BE COMPLETE; ACCEPTING SAME;
AND ESTABLISHING THE THIRTY (30) DAY PERIOD PROVIDED IN
SECTION 170.09, FLORIDA STATUTES, WITHIN WHICH PROPERTY
OWNERS WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF THE EXPANSION AREA OF
THE DISTRICT MAY PRE-PAY THEIR DEBT ASSESSMENTS WITHOUT
INTEREST; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Page 2 of 7

Page 3



Mr. Silva advised that a resolution would be required to certify the completion of the infrastructure
funded by the 2024 Bonds (Clubhouse Acquisition Project) and a motion was required to certify the
completion. A discussion ensued after which;

A motion was made by Mr. Noriega and seconded by Mr. Abreu and unanimously passed approving
and adopting Resolution No. 2025-08; thereby certifying the for Series 2024 Bonds (Clubhouse
Acquisition Project).

2. Consider Resolution No. 2025-09 — Adopting a Fiscal Year 2024/2025 Amended
Budget

Mr. Silva presented Resolution No. 2025-09, entitled:
RESOLUTION NO. 2025-09

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF
THE TWO LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT AUTHORIZING AND ADOPTING AN AMENDED
FINAL FISCAL YEAR 2024/2025 BUDGET (“AMENDED
BUDGET”), PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 189, FLORIDA
STATUTES; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Mr. Silva read the title of the resolution into the record and explained the purpose of the document.
He went on to state that there was a positive Operating Fund Balance at the end of Fiscal Year
2024/2025 and noted that the District designated a carryover of this Fund Balance to balance the
Fiscal Year 2024/2025 budget. A discussion ensued after which:

A motion was made by Mr. Noriega, seconded by Mr. Mendiluze and unanimously passed approving
and adopting Resolution No. 2025-09, as presented, thereby approving the Amended Final 2024/2025
Fiscal Year Budget.

3. Consider Resolution No. 2025-10 — Goals and Objectives Annual Report
Mr. Silva presented Resolution No. 2025-10, entitled:
RESOLUTION NO. 2025-10

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE TWO
LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT ADOPTING AN
ANNUAL REPORT OF GOALS, OBJECTIVES, AND PERFORMANCE
MEASURES AND STANDARDS; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY
CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Mr. Silva presented the goals and objectives adopted by the District in 2024 and advised that it was
in order for the Board to determine if the goals were met. Following discussion, the Board determined
that all goals had been successfully achieved for fiscal year 2024/2025.

A motion was made by Mr. Abreu, seconded by Mr. Noriega and unanimously passed adopting

Resolution No. 2025-10, as presented; further adopting the Two Lakes Community Development
Page 3 of 7

Page 4



District’s Goals and Objectives Annual Report; and further authorizing the publication of same on
the District website.

4. Discussion Regarding Interlocal Access Agreement — Advertisements and Public Notices
on County Designated Website

Mr. Silva presented the County Interlocal Access Agreement the “ILA”) discussed during the
previous Board Meeting for access to advertising the District’s legal publications on the County’s
website. Mr. Silva explained that he executed the ILA; however, the County is now requesting that
the District provide a document authorizing Mr. Silva to execute the ILA on behalf of the District. He
further explained that District Counsel has prepared a resolution to adhere to the County’s request.

5. Consider Resolution No. 2025-11 — Interlocal Access Agreement and Authorized
Signatories

Mr. Silva presented Resolution No. 2025-11, entitled:
RESOLUTION NO. 2025-11

A RESOLUTION OF THE TWO LAKES COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT (THE "DISTRICT") RELATING TO THE
INTERLOCAL ACCESS AGREEMENT FOR LOCAL GOVERNMENT
PUBLICATION OF LEGAL ADVERTISEMENTS AND PUBLIC
NOTICES ON COUNTY DESIGNATED WEBSITE; APPROVING
SAME; PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZED SIGNATORIES; AND
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE

Mr. Silva explained that this resolution authorizes Armando Silva as District Manager, Joseph
Noriega as Chairperson, and Carlos Mendiluze as Vice Chairperson, to execute the ILA and any other
documents related to the ILA.

A motion was made by Mr. Noriega, seconded by Mr. Abreu and unanimously passed approving and
adopting Resolution No. 2025-11, thereby authorizing Armando Silva as District Manager, Joseph
Noriega as Chairperson, and Carlos Mendiluze as Vice Chairperson, to execute the Interlocal
Agreement for government publication of legal advertisements and public notices and any other
documents related to the Interlocal Agreement

6. Discussion Regarding Second Amendment to the Clubhouse Management
Agreement

Mr. Silva advised that the Second Amendment to the Clubhouse Management Agreement between
Miami Management and the Two Lakes CDD was required because there was a decrease in the annual
management fee from $37,078.48 to $36,368.48 due to the removal of healthcare benefits for the

manager and the club assistant. A discussion ensued after which;

A motion was made by Mr. Mendiluze, seconded by Mr. Noriega and unanimously passed ratifying
the execution of the Second Amendment to the Clubhouse Management Agreement.

Page 4 of 7

Page 5



Mr. Silva also provided the Board with a Cost Breakdown Sheet provided by Miami Management
which reflected an increase in management fees to commence January Ist. A discussion ensued after
which;

A motion was made by Mr. Mendiluze, seconded by Mr. Noriega and unanimously passed approving
the increase in the Clubhouse Management Agreement between Miami Management and the Two
Lakes CDD for an amount not to exceed $458,000.

7. Discussion Regarding Holiday Lighting and Décor for the Clubhouses

Mr. Silva provided the Board with a proposal from a company called CV Pro Lighting. This company
has provided holiday lighting services to the Aquabella Association in the past, as well as to Lennar
when they owned the clubhouse. Mr. Silva also provided the Board with mock-ups showing how the
Christmas lights and decorations would appear, including Christmas trees to be placed inside both
clubhouses. A discussion ensued after which;

A motion was made by Mr. Noriega, seconded by Mr. Abreu and unanimously passed approving the
proposal from CV Pro Lighting for an amount not to exceed $22,600 for the installation of holiday
lighting within the two clubhouse tracts. The Board further authorized District Counsel to prepare a
Holiday Lighting Agreement and assigned Ms. Yesenia Berroa, the Club Manager, as the Holiday
Lighting and Décor Liaison on behalf of the District.

8. Discussion Regarding Vending Machine Proposal

Mr. Silva advised that the vendor previously approved by the Board for vending machine services
declined to sign the District’s Vending Machine Agreement. As a result, District staff sought an
alternative contractor. The selected contractor, South Miami Vending Machines, provided a proposal
for the Board’s review. A discussion ensued after which;

A motion was made by Mr. Mendiluze, seconded by Mr. Abreu and unanimously passed approving
South Miami Vending Machines as the District’s vending contractor. The motion further authorizes
District Counsel to draft a Vending Machine Agreement and designated Mr. Noriega as the Board
Liaison for execution of the agreement and any matters relating to the products, beverages, or
placement of the vending machines.

9. Consider Resolution No. 2025-12 - Declaring Rule Null, Void and Unenforceable
Mr. Silva presented Resolution No. 2025-12, entitled:
RESOLUTION NO. 2025-12
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE TWO
LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT DECLARING CLUB
RULE 3.6 NULL, VOID, AND UNENFORCEABLE AB INITIO;
DECLARING THAT THE NULL AND VOID RULE SHALL NOT BE

ENFORCED; DECLARING THE DISTRICT’S INTENTION TO
UNDERGO FORMAL RULEMAKING, AS SOON AS PRACTICABLE, TO

Page 5 of 7

Page 6



REMOVE SAID VOID RULE FROM THE CLUB RULES; AND
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Mr. Silva read the title into the record and explained that Florida law now allows the open carry of
firearms throughout the State of Florida, except as otherwise prohibited by state or federal law. Ms.
Smoker stated that a community development district was not exempt from this new law and as such,
her firm had prepared this resolution for the Board’s consideration. Mr. Silva explained that it was
in order to declare the District’s Club Rule 3.6 related to firearms be declared null, void and
unenforceable. Ms. Smoker stated that the District was required to undergo, as soon as practicable,
formal rulemaking pursuant to the requirements of Chapter 190 and Chapter 120, Florida Statutes, to
remove the voided language in Rule 3.6 from the Club Rules. A discussion ensued after which;

A motion was made by Mr. Abreu, seconded by Mr. Noriega and unanimously passed approving and
adopting Resolution No. 2025-12, thereby declaring the District’s Club Rule 3.6. related to firearms
be null, void, and unenforceable, and further directing the District Manager to start the rulemaking
process.

I. ADMINISTRATIVE & OPERATIONAL MATTERS
1. Consider Approval of Audit Renewal

At the November 16, 2022, Board meeting, the firm of Grau & Associates was selected to perform
the 9-30-2022, 9-30-2023 and 9-30-2024 year end audits of the District with an option to perform the
9-30-2025 and 9-30-2026 audits.

The fees for the 9-30-2022 audit were $5,700; the fees for the 9-30-2023 audit were $5,800; and the
fees for the 9-30-2024 audit were $5,900. The proposed fees for the 9-30-2025 audit are $8,000,
which is more than the budgeted amount for audit fees for Fiscal Year 2024/2025. The proposed fee
for the 9-30-26 audit is $8,200.

Management is pleased with the professionalism and the competence of the Grau & Associates
partners and staff; therefore, management recommends that the Board approve the renewal option for
the Fiscal Year Ending 9-30-2025 and 9-30-2026 audits for Grau & Associates.

A motion was made by Mr. Abreu, seconded by Mr. Mendiluze and unanimously approving the
renewal option with Grau & Associates to perform the audits for the fiscal years ending in 2025 and
2026 in the amounts $8,000 and $8,200, respectively.

J. BOARD MEMBER & STAFF CLOSING COMMENTS

There were no further Board Member & Staff closing comments.

K. ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the Board, a motion was made by Mr. Abreu,

seconded by Mr. Mendiluze and passed unanimously adjourning the Regular Board Meeting at
approximately 8:33 p.m.

Page 6 of 7

Page 7



Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairperson/Vice-Chairperson

Page 7 of 7

Page 8



GERBER

Two Lakes CDD 8/12/2025
Hialeah Florida 33018

Yesenia Berroa

Email: yberroa@miamimanagement.com

SCOPE OF WORK

VVVVVVVVVVYVYYVY

YV VYV

Y VY

PRICE:

Soccer field to Cover 60 ft by 120 ft .

Cut To Subgrade

Demolition / Excavation Soil within Field Limts

Strip Existing Organics & Topsoil

Dispose of Soil Off Site

Laser Grade & Compact Subgrade

Furnish & Install Geotextile Fabric Full Coverage on the Turf Limits of the Field
Furnish & Install 3” inches of Limestone Base Stone

Furnish & Install 1” inch of Limestone Finish Stone

Laser Grade & Compact Finish Stone

Grading will be Inclined 1 inch every 10 ft for Proper Drainage of the Field Site
Furnish & Install Artificial Super Sport Green & Super Sport White Inalid Grass
(2” inch Slit Film/ 2 layer Turf System)

Furnish & Install Ambient Rubber 3 Ibs per sq.ft.(Shock Impact Absorbing Infill)
Furnish & Install Silica Sand 2 Ibs sand per sq ft

Install Permanent Field Markings & Accessories

Install Permanent Field Marking for 7 v 7 soccer Including Goal Boxes Center
Circle & Boundary Lines

Furnish & Install Two (2) Full Size Goals & Nets Included

Furnish & Install Four (4) Corner Flags

$124,200.00

PRICES ARE VALID FOR THIRTY DAYS.
DELIVERY: 8-14 WEEKS.

pag. 1

954-614-2124
14356 EMERALD LAKE DRIVE
DELRAY BCH, FLORIDA
associatesgerber@gmail.com

Fagc 9




GERBER

COLORS : TO BE DETERMINED.
PAYMENT TERMS: 50% DEPOSIT IS REQUIRED ; BALANCE IS DUE UPON COMPLETION.

MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO: GERBER GROUP

BY SIGNING THIS QUOTATION, YOU AGREE TO THE ABOVE TERMS, AND WILL PROCESS
ACCORDINGLY,

SIGNATURE : DATE :

PRINTED NAME :

THANK YOU FOR THE OPPORTUNITY TO QUOTE YOU EQUIPMENT. PLEASE FEEL FREE TO
CONTACT US AS TO ANY QUESTIONS.

pag. 2 954-614-2124
14356 EMERALD LAKE DRIVE
DELRAY BCH, FLORIDA
associatesgerber@gmail.com

P 10
rage1v




GERBER

TWO LAKES CDD 8/12/2025
Hialeah Florida 33018

Yesenia Berroa

Email: yberroa@miamimanagement.com

BASKETBALL COURT
Material: VERSACOURT OUTDOOR SPORTS TILES
40 X 80 FT

SCOPE OF WORK:
STRIP EXISTING ORGANICS & TOPSOIL
DISPOSE OF SOIL & GRASS OFF SITE

INSTALL CONCRETE SLAB 4 INCHES THICK
INSTALL VOLLEYBALL PRO OUTDOOR TILES
FURNISH & INSTALL VOLLEYBALL ALUMINUM NET SYSTEM

YV V V VYV

TILE SPECS:

RESILIENT MATERIAL

PRECISION LOCKING SYSTEM

PROTECTION FOR ATHLETES

COURTS CONSTRUCTED FROM %” SHOCK ABSORBING TILES TO REDUCE
FATIGUE/LESS HARD ON THE BODY

PUDDLES NO LONGER A CONCERN/ OPEN DESIGN ALLOWS COURT TO DRAIN

YV VYV

Y

PRICE: $112,000.00
APPLICABLE SALES TAX WILL BE ADDED

PRICES ARE VALID FOR THIRTY DAYS.
DELIVERY: 8-14 WEEKS.
COLORS : TO BE DETERMINED.
pag. 1 954-614-2124
14356 EMERALD LAKE DRIVE
DELRAY BCH, FLORIDA
associatesgerber@gmail.com

P 11
rage 1t




GERBER

PAYMENT TERMS: 50% DEPOSIT IS REQUIRED ; BALANCE IS DUE UPON COMPLETION.

MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO: GERBER GROUP

BY SIGNING THIS QUOTATION, YOU AGREE TO THE ABOVE TERMS, AND WILL PROCESS
ACCORDINGLY,

SIGNATURE : DATE :

PRINTED NAME :

THANK YOU FOR THE OPPORTUNITY TO QUOTE YOU EQUIPMENT. PLEASE FEEL FREE TO
CONTACT US AS TO ANY QUESTIONS.

pag. 2 954-614-2124
14356 EMERALD LAKE DRIVE
DELRAY BCH, FLORIDA
associatesgerber@gmail.com

P 19
rage 1z




JNS

RECREATIONAL SERVICES

Two Lakes CDD 8/10/2025
10401 W 35 TH LANE

HIALEAH FL 33018

Contact: YESENIA BERROA

Tel: : 786-327-3427

Email: yberroa@miamimnagement.com

SHIP TO ADDRESS:
33018

SCOPE OF WORK

*Soccer field to Cover 60 ft by 120 ft .

*Cut To Subgrade

*Demolition / Excavation Soil within Field Limts

*Strip Existing Organics & Topsoil

*Dispose of Soil Off Site

*Laser Grade & Compact Subgrade

*Furnish & Install Geotextile Fabric Full Coverage on the Turf Limits of the Field

*Furnish & Install 3” inches of Limestone Base Stone

*Furnish & Install 1”” inch of Limestone Finish Stone

*Laser Grade & Compact Finish Stone

*Grading will be Inclined 1inch every 10 ft for Proper Drainage of the Field Site

*Furnish & Install Artificial Super Sport Green & Super Sport White Inalid Grass
(2” inch Slit Film/ 2 layer Turf System)

*Furnish & Install Ambient Rubber 3 Ibs per sq.ft.(Shock Impact Absorbing Infill)

*Furnish & Install Silica Sand 2 Ibs sand per sq ft

*Install Permanent Field Markings & Accessories

*Install Permanent Field Marking for 7 v 7 soccer Including Goal Boxes Center Circle &

Boundary Lines

*Furnish & Install Two (2) Full Size Goals & Nets Included

*Furnish & Install Four (4) Corner Flags

PRICE: $120,400.00
CUSTOMER IS TAX EXEMPT

3451 NE 15T AVE
SUITE M803 MIAMI FL 33137
EMAIL: jns.recreation@gmail.com TEL: 305-469-4933

Page 13



JNS

RECREATIONAL SERVICES

DUE TO THE VOLATILE NATRUE OF THE TRANSPORTATION INUSTRY AT THIS TIME FREIGHT CHARGES
MUST BE REQUOTED IF CONTRACT IS NOT EXECUTED WITHIN 30 DAYS.

MUST BE REQUOTED IF CONTRACT IS NOT EXECUTED WITHIN 30 DAYS. WE ARE INCURRING METAL
SURCHARGES & UNPREDICTABLE FREIGHT CHARGES.

PRICES ARE VALID FOR THIRTY DAYS.

DELIVERY: 10-14 WEEKS.

COLORS: TO BE DETERMINED.

PAYMENT TERMS: 50 % DEPOSIT IS REQUIRED; 20 % UPON DELIVERY OF MATERIAL & BALANCE
IS DUE UPON COMPLETION.

MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO: JNS RECREATIONAL SERVICES LLC

BY SIGNING THIS QUOTATION, YOU AGREE TO THE ABOVE TERMS, AND WILL PROCESS
ACCORDINGLY,

SIGNATURE: DATE :

PRINTED NAME:

UPON ACCEPTANCE OF THIS PROPOSAL PLEASE SIGN ABOVE AND INITIAL THE MAIN PAGE
WITH DESCRIPTION AND SCOPE OF WORK.

3451 NE 15T AVE
SUITE M803 MIAMI FL 33137
EMAIL: jns.recreation@gmail.com TEL: 305-469-4933

Page 14



JNS

RECREATIONAL SERVICES

Two Lakes CDD 8/10/2025
10401 W 35 TH LANE

HIALEAH FL 33018

Contact: YESENIA BERROA

Tel: : 786-327-3427

Email: yberroa@miamimnagement.com

SHIP TO ADDRESS:
33018

BASKETBALL COURT
VERSACOURT OUTDOOR SPORTS TILES
Area: 40 X 80 FT

SCOPE OF WORK

*STRIP EXISTING ORGANICS & TOPSOIL

*DISPOSE OF SOIL & GRASS OFF SITE

*INSTALL CONCRETE SLAB 4 INCHES THICK

*INSTALL VOLLEYBALL PRO OUTDOOR TILES

*FURNISH & INSTALL VOLLEYBALL ALUMINUM NET SYSTEM

TILE SPECS

*RESILIENT MATERIAL

*PRECISION LOCKING SYSTEM

*PROTECTION FOR ATHLETES

*COURTS CONSTRUCTED FROM 33” SHOCK ABSORBING TILES TO REDUCE
*FATIGUE/LESS HARD ON THE BODY

*PUDDLES NO LONGER A CONCERN/ OPEN DESIGN ALLOWS COURT TO DRAIN

PRICE: $106,420.00
CUSTOMER IS TAX EXEMPT

3451 NE 15T AVE
SUITE M803 MIAMI FL 33137
EMAIL: jns.recreation@gmail.com TEL: 305-469-4933

Page 15



JNS

RECREATIONAL SERVICES

DUE TO THE VOLATILE NATRUE OF THE TRANSPORTATION INUSTRY AT THIS TIME FREIGHT CHARGES
MUST BE REQUOTED IF CONTRACT IS NOT EXECUTED WITHIN 30 DAYS.

MUST BE REQUOTED IF CONTRACT IS NOT EXECUTED WITHIN 30 DAYS. WE ARE INCURRING METAL
SURCHARGES & UNPREDICTABLE FREIGHT CHARGES.

PRICES ARE VALID FOR THIRTY DAYS.

DELIVERY: 10-14 WEEKS.

COLORS: TO BE DETERMINED.

PAYMENT TERMS: 50 % DEPOSIT IS REQUIRED; 20 % UPON DELIVERY OF MATERIAL & BALANCE
IS DUE UPON COMPLETION.

MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO: JNS RECREATIONAL SERVICES LLC

BY SIGNING THIS QUOTATION, YOU AGREE TO THE ABOVE TERMS, AND WILL PROCESS
ACCORDINGLY,

SIGNATURE: DATE :

PRINTED NAME:

UPON ACCEPTANCE OF THIS PROPOSAL PLEASE SIGN ABOVE AND INITIAL THE MAIN PAGE
WITH DESCRIPTION AND SCOPE OF WORK.

3451 NE 15T AVE
SUITE M803 MIAMI FL 33137
EMAIL: jns.recreation@gmail.com TEL: 305-469-4933

Page 16



AQUARIUM MARKETING

4707 NW 72nd Ave

Miami, FL 33166 US

(786) 397-9026
maria.piedrahita@aquariumarketing.com

www.aquariumarketing.com

Estimate

ADDRESS SHIP TO

Carlo Mendiluze

ACTIVITY

84"L x24"D x 28"T Clear Glass Aquarium Tank 1/2" Thickness

245 Gal

Filtration System (includes mechanical and biological filtration)

SetUp

PVC and accessories
Maxspect 10k

Reef Octopus Classic CLSC-200INT Protein Skimmer
Icecap Uv sterilizer 40watts
Aqua lllumination Blade 39"
Blade hanging kit

Caribsea Sand 40Ib Fiji Pink
Rock Base 40Lbk

Rock Base Shelf40Lb
Aquascape Design

Electric supplies

Saltwater

Delivery

Aluminum Stand 2"x 2"
Redsea ATO system
reservoir

Redsea ReefWave 45
Millwork

This Estimate is valid for 10 days

Payment terms 50% to start, 25% before delivery and 25% with installation.

Carlo Mendiluze

SUBTOTAL
TAX

Pagel’7

QTY

ESTIMATE
DATE

RATE

4,400.00

950.00
1,700.00
400.00
290.00
450.00
310.00
365.00
70.00
73.00
89.00
93.49
500.00
70.00
250.00
600.00
1,350.00
220.00
110.00
410.00
3,900.00

Aquarium

g ‘gg

-/

17342
11/14/2025

AMOUNT

4,400.00

950.00
1,700.00
400.00
290.00T
450.00T
310.00T
730.00T
140.00T
365.00T
267.00T
186.98T
500.00
70.00
250.00
600.00
1,350.00
220.00T
110.00T
820.00T
3,900.00T

18,008.98
545.23



TOTAL $18,554.21

Accepted By

Accepted Date

Page-18



AQUARIUM MARKETING

4707 NW 72nd Ave

Miami, FL 33166 US

(786) 397-9026
maria.piedrahita@aquariumarketing.com

www.aquariumarketing.com

Estimate

ADDRESS SHIP TO

Carlo Mendiluze Carlo Mendiluze
ACTIVITY

66 3/4"L x 24"D x 28"T Clear Glass Aquarium Tank 1/2" Thickness
190 Gal

Filtration System (includes mechanical and biological filtration)
SetUp

PVC and accessories

maxspect 8k pump

Reef Octopus Classic CLSC-200INT Protein Skimmer

Icecap UV sterilizer 27 watts

Aqualllumination
Hydra Edge 44HD LED Reef Light Fixture

Aqualllumination
Hydra Edge Hanging Kit

Caribsea Sand 40Ib Fiji Pink
Rock Base 40Lbk

Rock Base Shelf40Lb
Electric supplies

Aquascape Design

Redsea ATO system

Redsea Reservoir

Redsea ReefWave 45
ReefDose 4 - Redsea Dosing Pump
dosing system container
Saltwater

Delivery

Aluminum Stand 2"x 2"

Millwork

Pageq19

QTY

ESTIMATE
DATE

RATE

3,200.00

900.00
1,500.00
400.00
270.00
450.00
290.00
400.00

50.00

73.00
89.00
93.49
70.00
400.00
220.00
110.00
410.00
450.45
90.00
180.00
400.00
1,200.00
3,600.00

Aquarium

g ‘gg

-/

17340
11/14/2025

AMOUNT

3,200.00

900.00
1,500.00
400.00
270.00T
450.00T
290.00T
1,200.00T

150.00T

219.00T
178.00T
93.49T
70.00
400.00
220.00T
110.00T
410.00T
45045T
90.00T
180.00
400.00
1,200.00
3,600.00



This Estimate is valid for 10 days SUBTOTAL 15,980.94
Payment terms 50% to start, 25% before delivery and 25% with installation.
TAX 289.17

TOTAL $16,270.11

Accepted By

Accepted Date

Page 20



O
Z =
= D
==
e <
< =
= O
=
=
=1
~ =
< N
—
QO
=




uond[durod 03 y:3noayy S[relap 1sauty oy}
pue Ajenb 189q 9U) Y3Im SJURI[D Ino apraoad
0] SN SMO[[€ YITYM ‘Syue)] INno uIp[mg

UM [IR19P 0] TONUIe 19118 9} Nd I\

‘uonnadurod o
wo.aj 11ede sn 19s 1eY) IIIAIIS 9UO UO JUO
e pue Suondo ugIsap SSI[PUd SULIIJJO \,M_.

)
SPI2U S U INO SUndUI ur apLid ey IR,
A

‘'sosodand [RNUIPISAL PUR [RIDISWWOD
J0J swnrrenbe dpeur Wojsnd IAIRAOUUL pUR
anbrun 3uneaad ut sAZIe1dads jey) Aueduwod

USISOP WINLIENDY 9IIAIIS-[[N] B dIR IA\

ANVAINOD d10



-

'$S2.47S JNoYII@ LolUd
0] S.LIULOISNI ANO

A0f UIIUIDUL 0] ASDI
g njunvaq &juo jou
24D DY) SWUNIADIHD

pling o} ¥2as oM

—— . 7




ysi4 suLIp|y AJuQ J0J wnlonby

9UO puD }Jo9Yy 40} WNLPNby auQ

pupls wnuwN|y

$91105$922D pup jJuswdinb3]

2dpaspnbyy 10} s}20y pup pupg

uoljp||pisul puo dn 195 wnlonby

UOI3DJ3|1} |DO160|OIg PUD [DIIUDYID|A|

104 dINNS - W3IsAs Uo1DIYl} SSD|D

‘ssp|6 4032 Ul wnppNby ssSP|O WolisnD

wa3sAs wnrpnby

191DM}DS D 104 POSD( dIPWIIST

SHANTONI SHLVINLLSH




paJinbaJ @oupuajulibw $s97
Alddns
J21oMmysaly Jo) (waisAg Jo do] onowoiny) pejoisul 01V

s|jo@10Ww pup HAJ Aljpnb 10819
uonoJyjiy pup Juswdinbs |o 1oy

AIDSS®9U SI9qWIDYD JO JUNOWD 3Y3} YUM UBIsep appw wolsnd)

uoljp.jiy
[p2160]0Ig PUD [PIIUPYID|A 104 JINNS - SWSISAS UonDIYI}

SSP|O P|INg @M Aym $30Y} ALTTVNO YLV S! Wniionby up
ul buiyy Juoniodwi 3sow 8y} SASI[Dq DM BUIISHID| WNnONby U «

INALSAS
NOLLVU.LTIA "TVNOISSHAOdd




‘wmntenbe InoA Jo sonsSLORIRYD JOUr)SIp
d) 0] 13RI ey} SUONN[OS PaIo[re) aP1ao.ad 03 sn smoqfe yoroadde Siy,
"SPUIUWAIMDAI pue Spadu d109ds INOA HIM USI[R 0] WRLF0Id ddURUIUIRUL

B IZI[eUO0SIdd dM “T9W0ISNI [IBI JO SSIUINDIUN ) SUIZIUS0IN]

"SOUII) [[© I8 JJIAIIS JOW0ISND [[2}0U-d0) SULINSUI A(RIIY} JUILIND
Wk JUIWISRURA WNLIENDY [RUOISSIJO.IJ N0 d9dy 0] Sururea) Isnoy

=UI PIIRIIPIP 12NPUOI IM ‘QIUI[[9IXI 0] JUIUTWIUWOD .INO Mﬁﬁm,ﬂwiogwﬁ

"3.R) puR ISNIdXd
JO [9AJ] 1S9YSIY Y] WO.IJ 1JOUd( NOA JeY]) SULINSUD ‘PILJ ) UI IIUILIIAXI

JO 3PeIIP B JIA0 M S1I9dXd PIUOSEIS JO PISLIdWO) ST wed) InQ
AR JUSBIW NOA SUIIIUOI AUR SUISSAIPPR A[QAI}IIJJI “dOURUIIUTRIU

SNONUIU0) 0} SUIPUIIXS pue dNids pue USISIP YHIM SUIUULII( ‘SS201d

QINUD 91} SurUURAS IIURISISSE IAISUIYIIAWIOD 1JJJO OM “DIIAIIS INO U]

S HLIM XdOM




$$920.1d 9} [[e SULINP SIIUSISIP pue

I9MuadIe) ‘I010RIIUO0D [RIJUIS YIIM YIOM [[IM I\ e

SYOIM 9I-OT UIIMII( :)3UI[ UOTIINPOI] | =t I M
uone[[eIsul yim A4 | ; g 4 -,W,_ «.
9/ST pue PAYSIUTJ ST YUR) UIYM ATIAI[IP 9I0JI(| % ST | R o

1JR]S 0] 940 :SULIY) JUIWAR] e

SABp €I 10] PIfRA SI 9JRWIST o

SNOLLIANOD ANV SINJ ML




"AJilunwwod ayy o} Alijinbupu)

Jo @suds anbiun b pup ‘@oupba|d ‘@n|pA Bulpppb ‘Aofu® siseanb pup sjuaplisal IDY]
9091d UOI}DSIBAUOD D SDWO028q OS|Db }] "'POIPII}sIydads pup Bulwod|am dJow |93}
asnoyqn|d @y} Buypw ‘sopds 9yl JO 2119YlsoD ||[PIBAO 9y} S8O2UDYUD puUD 'SSDUIS

saonpoaJ 'uollpxp|o4 s@bpinodud wniaonbpo paubisap A|Inj1inbaq Yy ‘Sjusaplsad 10}
juiod |p20J Buluunls A||pnsIA pup Bulw|pd O Bbullpaid ‘@19ydsowlp 8yl SOIPAD|d
Al|lup3lsul }1 @snpd23qg asnoyqn|d 1noA 0} uol}lippp 129}j49d 3yl sl wniipnbo uy




‘92UpUSUIDW
}INOQD UJdOUO0D U] oYM wnripnbo
9y} Aofus 03 suawolsnd uno moj||p woiboid siy|

‘Wwp1b0.44 Juswaboup|, wnluonby
9y} 910842 am Aym s 10y} ‘wniponby uo Buinoy
9ouali9dx® |[NJSSa41S D DADY 03 NOA JUDM J,UOP DM\

‘9si}Jadxd 1sonbau sjpwiup Ayjjpay buinpby pup
9dUpualuipw jJusnbauj pasu Asyj spb bulwnsuod
w1} 8q upd wnlpnbp up BulAbY pupisiapun A\

WV Y90¥d;
LNIWIOVNVY W




AIDSS®29U JI S|pwiup poap Jo juswadp|day
S910JIQgD}IBAU] ‘s|pJ0D ‘Ysi4

Bulialsw J91OM |PIIWBYI02ISAY

Bulubs|D Yup |

popaau sp sebupyd J9IOAA

Buiupba|d> pup uol}oadsul WwalsAs uolp.y|i

uolyoadsul yuo |

sjuswsa|ddns J91DAA

Po0J ®AI7 pup Aup pajwijun

uolyoadsu] YijosH s|pwiuy

yjuow Jad sawli} OM| 9DIAIDS SOUDUDIUID|A
dn mojjo4 wnlpnby

-SIANTONI
WVi90dd
dH1

Page 30



Bulupbs|) |PIBUSK) .

WalsAg

buipsaj onpwolny Jo bul||i .
bulialaw

19}0M |DIIWBYI0IISAYd-s
Buluos|) v_co._.w

sabupyd JIDAN "

Buluoa|o walsAs uonpy|i{ .
uoljoadsul walsAs uonp.y|l] «
uoljoadsul Y}ooH |[pwiuyy e
uoijoadsu] Juo]

dONVNILNIVIN
WNIAVNOV




Sunayey wnenby jo Ay aadoud si s)203s9AI7 ||V

JIuowl Jad SUSIA OM | Sapn|du|
00°009%

wnuenby Alup ysi4

AlYIuoN
00°0G.$

wel304d Juawasdeue|n
wnlienby Joay

99J 1sodap yiuow |
uone|[@3ued
9JUPAPE Ul SYIUOW 7
JUaWIRJ3e JraA |

:S3ILVIWILST ¢}
WV ¥90Ud




S1d40S3d ® S1310H .-“HOH—,‘—“._”E
WVHANAM @

HOV3ig INVIRA
NY3I183INIVINOA

>«

AD0T0LVINHIO B

J)d

epliold Jo

zppjipad ¥

Page 33

Y2 Ad0o? 272 SLIULOISI)) IDIILIUWULO))




WDILP ANoA Jo 140q aq 0] 220] PJNo@2 IM
TUDILOGULL AJIDIL ST G NOA YIDq 0] UDI] [DU0LSSIJ0AG D Y112 SULIUNO))



l ;Para(ii:ﬂ_} 5

Invoice No#: 8876
Invoice Date: Nov 18, 2025
Due Date: Nov 18, 2025

BILL TO

Two Lakes Cdd Aguabella Club House

Cmendiluze25@gmail.com

#
1

10

11

12

13

14

ITEMS & DESCRIPTION

Reefer G2 Xxl| 625
1x$4,449.00 | fl 7% ($311.43)
59.1" L x 25.6" W x 23.6"H

Bio active Sand
4 x $25.00 | F1 7% ($7.00)

Reefled 170
2 x $800.00 | f1 7% ($112.00)

Saltwater
1 x $250.00 | FI1 7% ($17.50)

Delivery
1 x $550.00 | FI 7% ($38.50)

Setup
1 x $1,500.00 | Fl 7% ($105.00)

Heater
1 x $150.00 | FI 7% ($10.50)

Reef wave 45
2 x $450.00 | FI 7% ($63.00)

Reefled Arm
2 x $100.00 | FI 7% ($14.00)

Skimmer Dc 600
1 x $600.00 | FI 7% ($42.00)

Pump Dc 800
1 x $350.00 | FI 7% ($24.50)

Coral Inserts
1 x $1,800.00 | F1 7% ($126.00)

Uv Sterilizer
1 x $275.00 | Fl 7% ($19.25)

Installation Supplies
1 x $600.00 | FI 7% ($42.00)

NOTES TO CUSTOMER

All Sales Are Final

Payments as follow:

50% to place order

25% when scheduling delivery
25% day of delivery

INVOICE

Fish and Coral Paradise
fandcparadise@gmail.com

$14,256.68 USD

AMOUNT DUE

QTY/HRS PRICE AMOUNT(S)
i $4,449.00 $4,449.00

4 $25.00 $100.00

2 $800.00 $1,600.00

il $250.00 $250.00

ul $550.00 $550.00

il $1,500.00 $1,500.00

il $150.00 $150.00

2 $450.00 $900.00

2 $100.00 $200.00

il $600.00 $600.00

il $350.00 $350.00

il $1,800.00 $1,800.00

1 $275.00 $275.00

1. $600.00 $600.00
Subtotal $13,324.00
Shipping $0.00
Tax fl (7%) $423.43
Tax Fl (7%) $509.25
TOTAL $14,256.68 USD

Page 35



I ;Par‘nciiﬁse RN

Invoice No#: 8875
Invoice Date: Nov 18, 2025
Due Date: Nov 18, 2025

BILL TO

Two Lakes Cdd Aquabella Club House

Cmendiluze25@gmail.com

#
1

ITEMS & DESCRIPTION
Reefer G3 Max 1000 White

1x$12,499.00 | FI 7% ($874.93)

INVOICE

Fish and Coral Paradise
fandcparadise@gmail.com

$17,814.43 USD

AMOUNT DUE

QTY/HRS PRICE AMOUNT(%$)
1 $12,499.00 $12,499.00

Display Tank Dimensions: 82.79"L x 26.8"W x

25.6"H

Bio active Sand
8 x $25.00 | FI 7% ($14.00)

Custom Aquascape Piece
1 x $1,500.00 | FI 7% ($105.00)

Saltwater
1 x $250.00 | FI 7% ($17.50)

Delivery
1 x $550.00 | FI 7% ($38.50)

Setup
1 x $1,500.00 | FI 7% ($105.00)

Heater
1 x $150.00 | Fl 7% ($10.50)

NOTES TO CUSTOMER

All Sales Are Final

Payments as follow:

50% to place order

25% when scheduling delivery
25% day of delivery

8 $25.00 $200.00

1 $1,500.00 $1,500.00

1 $250.00 $250.00

1 $550.00 $550.00

1 $1,500.00 $1,500.00

1 $150.00 $150.00
Subtotal $16,649.00
Shipping $0.00

Tax Fl (7%) $1,165.43

TOTAL $17,814.43 USD

Page 36



LVC AQUARIUM DESIGN
Freshwater Aquarium System Proposal

Aqua Bella - Clubhouse

Prepared For:

Yesenia Berroa
yberroa@miamimanagement.com
786-502-1699

10401 W 35th Ln, Hialeah, FL 33018

Additional Contact:
Carlos

cmendiluze25@gmail.com

Prepared By:

LVC Aquarium Design
lvewoodworks@gmail.com
786-412-9202

(Company Address Included)

PROJECT OVERVIEW

LVC Aquarium Design proposes the fabrication and installation of a premium 265-gallon
freshwater aquarium system, including custom cabinetry, high-quality equipment,
professional installation, aquascaping, substrate, and all materials needed for a fully
functional, turnkey display.

SYSTEM SPECIFICATIONS

Page 37



Aquarium:
- Size: 80” x 24” x 32”
- Total Volume: ~265 gallons

- Custom-built using 34" glass on sides and base

Stand / Cabinetry:
- Aluminum base, powder-coated

- Optional luxurious gray laminate or custom matching finish

Filtration:
- Complete filtration system

- Includes Auto Top-Off (ATO) setup

Lighting:

- Standard freshwater LED lighting

Pumping:

- 15K DC return pump

Substrate & Aquascape:

- Sand or gravel substrate

- Aquascape starter pack included
DELIVERY & INSTALLATION

- Professional transport

Page 38



- Full assembly of tank, stand, sump, and plumbing
- System testing and initial setup
- Aquascaping and substrate installation

- Final inspection and walkthrough

COST SUMMARY
System Total: $18,250
Tax: $1,277.50

Grand Total: $19,527.50

TERMS

- 50% deposit required to start fabrication
- Balance due upon installation

- Estimated completion time: 6-8 weeks

- Maintenance plans available upon request

Page 39



LVC AQUARIUM DESIGN
Saltwater Reef Aquarium Installation Proposal

Club House #1

Prepared For:

Yesenia Berros
yberros@miamimanagement.com
786-502-1699

10401 W 35th Ln, Hialeah, FL 33118

Additional Contact:
Carlos

cmendiluze25@gmail.com

Prepared By:

LVC Aquarium Design
lvewoodworks@gmail.com
786-412-9202

(Company Address Included)

PROJECT OVERVIEW

LVC Aquarium Design proposes the fabrication and installation of a premium 220-gallon
saltwater reef aquarium system, including custom cabinetry, high-end equipment,
professional installation, livestock, seawater, delivery, and all materials required to deliver
a fully operational reef-ready system.

SYSTEM SPECIFICATIONS

Page 40



Aquarium:

- Size: 66" x 24" x 32”

- Total Volume: 220 gallons

- Custom built using 34" glass on base and sides

- Engineered for maximum strength and longevity

Stand / Cabinetry:
- Aluminum base, powder-coated to prevent oxidation
- Easy-to-clean finish, long-term durability

- Optional luxury finish to match clubhouse design

Filtration System:
- ATO (Auto Top-Off) setup included
-48" x 16" x 20" Refugium Sump (65 gallons)

-18" x 10" x 20" ATO reservoir (16 gallons)

Lighting:

- Three (3) Al Blades 66 reef lights
Circulation & Return:
- Return Pump: 15K DC pump

- Two powerheads for circulation

LIVESTOCK & MATERIALS

Page 41



Live Rock & Sand:
- 300 Ibs premium live rock

- 8 bags live sand

Rockscape:

- Custom aquascaping included

Saltwater:

- 300 gallons natural seawater (delivery included)

Fish:

- 20 Chromis

Cleaner Crew:
- 100 hermit crabs

- 100 snails

DELIVERY & INSTALLATION

- Professional transport

- Full assembly of tank, stand, sump, plumbing
- Leak testing & cycling setup

- Livestock acclimation

- System walkthrough

COST SUMMARY

System Total: $19,065

Page 42



Tax: $1,334

Grand Total: $20,399

TERMS

- 50% deposit required to begin fabrication
- Balance due upon installation

- 6-8 weeks estimated completion time

- Service plans available upon request

Page 43



#

1.

ESTIMATE

JB Renovation Services
526 E 44th St
Hialeah, FL 33013

Bill to

Two Lakes CDD - Club House
2501 Burns Road

Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410

Estimate details

Estimate no.: 1073
Estimate date: 11/20/2025

Product or service

Installation of Partial Wall and Custom
Aluminum Door - Reception Area

Accepted date

jbrenovationservices@gmail.com
+1 (786) 503-4263 .

JB

RENOVATION

SERVICES

PROPERTY MAINTENANCE
& CONSTRUCTION SPECIALISTS

Ship to

Two Lakes CDD - Club House

2501 Burns Road

Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410

Description Qty Rate

Installation of a partial wall within the 1 $5,400.00
reception area, constructed with
appropriate framing, drywall, and finishing

to match the existing interior.

Fabrication and installation of a custom-
made aluminum office door, matching the
design, finish, and specifications of the
existing clubhouse doors.

All necessary materials, hardware, and
labor included for a complete and
professional installation.

Work areas will be properly protected
during construction to prevent dust or
damage. Upon completion, the site will be

thoroughly cleaned, and all debris
removed.

Total

Accepted by

Page 44

Amount

$5,400.00

$5,400.00



	Two Lakes Community Development District - December 3, 2025 Special Board Meeting Book
	Agenda
	Proof of Publication
	October 23, 2025 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
	Discussion Regarding Installation of Soccer Field or Basketball Court
	Discussion Regarding Installation of Saltwater Aquarium for Clubhouses
	Discussion Regarding Modification to the Main Clubhouse Reception Area




